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David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 1:00 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * Huge Mineral Room Clearance Sale! *

   

 

** The SALE ROOMS Clearance Sale **  

 

Everything must go! 21 rooms of fine minerals which are already discounted 

50% but now I'm going to discount them another 50% making them double 

keystone or 75% off the original prices!!! Since coming back from Tucson, 

I have minerals and boxes stacked all over my office and hallway and I need 

to clear some inventory from the gallery for walking space. Every discounted 

specimen in the Sale Rooms needs to find a new home and I'm practically 

giving them away to make this happen. All offers are welcome and large 

orders 

will receive a bonus! If you're a dealer looking for inventory, now is the time 

to grab as many of these great minerals that you can. If you have questions 

about the sale or minerals in the rooms, please e-mail! 

 

* Link to the Clearance Sale * 
 

This sale will continue until further notice. I hope to hear from everyone! 

   

Kevin 
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